
                                                                                                                                             
 

Brand # 
Name 

Trained by Sex Color Age Herd 
Management 

Area 

2127 
“Indy” 

Eryn Harris 
Silver Spurs 
Jefferson Co. 
FB: Eryn’s Wild Adventures 

Filly Brown 1 Idaho –  
Challis HMA 

2193 
“Oakley” 

Ashley Crumley 
Trail Dusters 
Bingham Co. 
FB: AC Horse Training 

Filly Brown 1 Idaho –  
Challis HMA 

2197 
“Fancy” 

KyLee Kirkbride 
Mustang Wranglers 
Oneida Co. 
FB: Wild and Tamed Mustang  

Filly Brown 1 Idaho –  
Challis HMA 

2198 
“Starlight” 

Mckenzie Hardy 
Mustang Wranglers 
Oneida Co. 
FB: Kenzie’s Wild Thing 

Gelding Bay 1 Idaho –  
Challis HMA 

2201 
“Millie” 

MadeLynn Anderson 
Rockin’ 4-H 
Jefferson Co. 
FB: Madee’s Mustangs   

Filly Brown 1 Idaho –  
Challis HMA 

2202 
“Feather” 

Royce Eddins 
Clark County Wranglers 
Clark Co. 
FB: Royce’s American Mustang 

Filly Sorrel 1 Idaho –  
Challis HMA 

2227 
“Prince” 

Arianna Williams 
Bits & Boots 
Lemhi Co. 
FB: Mustang Mysteries 

Gelding Brown 1 Idaho –  
Challis HMA 

2231 
“Bolt” 

Nickalaus Hardy 
Mustang Wranglers 
Oneida Co. 
FB: Nick’s Living Legends 

Gelding Sorrel 1 Idaho –  
Challis HMA 

2236 
“Vegas” 

Amanda York 
Country Kids 
Bonneville Co. 
FB: Untamed Adventures 

Gelding Bay 1 Idaho –  
Challis HMA 
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https://www.facebook.com/pg/Eryns-Wild-Adventures-105588087855669/photos/
https://www.facebook.com/Ac-horse-training-185720552084568/
https://www.facebook.com/wildhorsecalledroper/
https://www.facebook.com/kenziewildthing/
https://www.facebook.com/Madees-Mustangs-107004721043359/
https://www.facebook.com/Royces-American-Mustang-100552348363366/
https://www.facebook.com/mustang.mysteries.9
https://www.facebook.com/Nicks-Living-Legends-458818864875079/
https://www.facebook.com/untamedadventure/


                                                                                                        

 
 

 

Find the East Idaho 4-H and BLM Mustang Training Program on Facebook 
for more info on all the horses available for adoption, updates on the 

program, and our mustang alumni! 
 

 
 

Use your phone’s QR scanner to find our Facebook page ☺ 
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Frequently Asked Questions: 
 

1.  How do I get a bidder number? 
You will need to complete an adoption application (attached) and get it signed by a BLM 
official.  Kevin Lloyd (kloyd@blm.gov) or Juley Smith (jhsmith@blm.gov) can help you 
with any questions about the applicaton.  Either of them can be reached by phone at 
208-524-7500, and will be at the fairgrounds all day Friday Sept. 11 and Saturday Sept. 
12.   You cannot bid on a mustang without an approved adoption application and bidder 
number!   

 

2.  How much do the horses cost?   
The mustangs are adopted through a competitive bid auction.  The minimum bid is 
$125.00, and goes up from there.  Of that, $25 goes to the BLM and everything over that 
goes to the 4-H club.   

 

3.  Do you take credit cards?  
No.  If you are bidding on a mustang, please bring checks or cash to the adoption.  Also, 
be prepared to write two checks- one to the BLM and the other to the 4-H club, as the 
funds are handled separately.     

 

4.  Can I preview the horses before the adoption?   
YES!!!  The horses will be at the fairgrounds Friday Sept. 11 and all day Saturday Sept. 12 
participating in a Trail Challenge and Freestyle show before the adoption.  Come see the 
great work these 4-H’ers have put into their mustangs!   

 

5.  Are COVID safety precautions in place?   
YES!  We are fortunate to have a large open air facility to host our shows and adoption, 
but please be mindful of the Bonneville County COVID-19 safety measures, which 
include maintaining at least 6 foot spacing between your family and others, wearing a 
mask, and washing/sanitizing hands as often as possible.   

 

6.  What happens next if I win the bid for a mustang?   
CONGRATULATIONS!  First, we want to get a photo of you with your new mustang and 
4-H trainer in the arena.  Second, we will need to fill out the adoption contract (called a 
PMACA) and receive the money.  Third, we will help you load the horse into your trailer.  
Please either bring a trailer or make arrangements to haul the horse SATURDAY after 
the adoption.  Thank you for supporting our 4-H trainers and adopting a Living Legend!   
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